P\

B, oxLaHOMA

$_ €% COMMISSION ON

PO CHILDREN AND YOUTH

LN

COMMISSION MEETING

This public meeting is being held consistent with the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act, 25 O.S. § 301-314.
OKLAHOMA COMMISSION ON CHILDREN AND YOUTH

CAMERON BUILDING

2915 N. CLASSEN SUITE 300

OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 73106

Friday, April 11, 2025
9:30 a.m.

Join Virtually Via ZoomGov (Zoom) Meeting:

https://www.zoomgov.com/j/1617004462?pwd=JBalLxaBCO2PRk4ueubEOnNhDvS5aPTN.1

Meeting ID: 161 700 4462
Passcode: 005860

Public Comment: To sign up to speak, please contact Lakesha Mackie, OCCY Executive Assistant, no later than 8 p.m.
on Thursday, April 10, 2025, at (405) 606-4913 or Lakesha.Mackie@occy.ok.gov if you plan to speak virtually. Those
who are speaking in person at the meeting must sign up on the public comment sheet prior to the initation of the meeting.
Please provide your name (and spelling of your name if attending virtually by telephone call), the organization you
represent (if applicable), and the subject matter of your remarks. Public comments will be limited to three minutes per
person. Should you wish to provide documents to the Commissioners, please send them to their individual emails listed
on the OCCY website.

AGENDA

April 11, 2025
9:30 a.m.

I.  Welcome, Introductions, and Determination of Quorum Chairperson John Schneider
e Introduction of Commissioners
e Introduction of Assistant Attorney General
e Determination of Quorum

II.  Public Comment

[ll. Discussion and Possible Vote Regarding the Minutes Chairperson John Schneider
from the January 24, 2025 Commission Meeting

IV. Discussion and/or Possible Vote Regarding the Mahboob ul Haq
Finance Report OCCY Business Manager
V. Presentation: Parent Partnership Board Report (PPB) Cierra White
OCCY PPB Member

www.oklahoma.gov/occy


https://www.zoomgov.com/j/1617004462?pwd=JBaLxaBCO2PRk4ueubEOnhDvS5aPTN.1
mailto:Lakesha.Mackie@occy.ok.gov

A, okLAHOMA

=
v

[N

VI

VII.

VIII.

XL

XIl.

% COMMISSION ON
» CHILDREN AND YOUTH

Discussion and Possible Vote Regarding House Bill
2030: Increase Foster Parent Maintenance Payments

Report and Discussion on Senate Bill 364: Prohibit the
Use of Corporal Punishment on Students Identified with
a Disability in accordance with the Individuals with
Disabilities Education Act

Discussion and Possible Action Regarding the Annual
Performance Review of the Executive Director Annette
Wisk Jacobi, Including, but not Limited to, Possible
Change in Salary.

Further, the Commission may vote to enter Executive
Session to discuss the employment, hiring,
appointment, promotion, demotion, disciplining or
resignation of any individual salaried public officer or
employee, pursuant to 25 O.S §307(B)(1). Should the
Commission enter Executive Session to discuss the
Executive Director’s performance review, the following
actions may be taken:
e Vote to enter Executive Session
e Exit Executive Session and vote to re-enter
open session
e Possible action on matters discussed in the
Executive Session

Discussion and Possible Vote Concerning a List of
Provisional Candidates Who Have Met the Established
Criteria to be Credentialed Evaluators for Juvenile
Competency in Accordance with OAC 135:10-26-3. An
Overview of the OCCY Juvenile Competency role.

Discussion and Possible Vote to Create a Committee
Comprised of OCCY Commissioners to focus on
Quality Improvement of the Office of Juvenile System
Oversight

Report and Discussion: Results of the Second Chance
Families Collaborative Project relating to Children of
Incarcerated Parents

Report and Discussion: An Update regarding
Legislation requested or supported by OCCY as well as
Legislation that would Impact Child-Serving Systems or
State Government Employees

Sarah Herrian, Executive Director
Foster Care and Adoptive Association of
Oklahoma

Dr. Carolynn MacAllister, DVM
OSU Emeriti Associate Professor
Co-Chair Healthy Children Healthy
Communities

Chairperson John Schneider

Richard Yahola
OCCY Juvenile Competency Coordinator

Chairperson John Schneider

Clint Castleberry, Chief Administrator
Department of Corrections

Shannon Luper, Program Director
Girls Scouts of Eastern Oklahoma
Denise Daniels, Executive Director

OK Messages Project

Amanda Maxwell, Program Access Navigator
New Hope Oklahoma

Marcia Johnson
OCCY Legislative Liaison



A, okLAHOMA

:‘ % COMMISSION ON

> CHILDREN AND YOUTH 3
XIll.  Director’s Report and Discussion: A Report Regarding Annette Wisk Jacobi
Agency Activities and Personnel Changes OCCY Executive Director
XIV. Chairperson Report and Discussion Chairperson John Schneider

e Policy Regarding the Practice of Public
Comment during OCCY Commission Meetings

XV. Announcements: An Opportunity for Commissioners to Commissioners
provide Brief Information about Events/Happenings

XVI.  Adjournment Chairperson John Schneider

Note: The Commission may, at its discretion, discuss, vote to approve, vote to disapprove, vote to table, change the
sequence of any agenda item, or choose not to take up any item on the agenda.

Meeting Etiquette:

The following expectations apply to all meeting participants to ensure a respectful and productive environment.
Commissioners attending virtually are expected to have their video on throughout the meeting. Presenters, guest
speakers, and individuals providing public comments may enable their video to be used while speaking. All other
virtual attendees should join using audio only and keep their video turned off unless they are actively participating.
Attendees are invited to speak during public comment while presenting or when called upon by the commissioners.
Microphones should remain muted when not in use to reduce background noise. All participants are expected to
conduct themselves with professionalism, courtesy, and respect toward others. These guidelines are designed to
promote a smooth and orderly meeting, allowing for meaningful engagement from both virtual and in-person
attendees. Disruptive behavior, including offensive language or personal attacks, will not be tolerated and may result
in forfeiting speaking time or removal from the meeting if necessary.

Scheduled Meetings:

Friday, June 20, 2025 at 9:30 a.m.
Friday, August 15, 2025 at 9:30 a.m.
Friday, September 19, 2025 at 9:30 a.m.
Friday, November 21, 2025 at 9:30 a.m.



N\
OKLAHOMA . , .
‘b: chM|ss|0N ON Commission Meeting Minutes

Q' CHILDREN AND YOUTH Friday, January 24, 2025

[N

\/

R

COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
January 24, 2025
9:30 a.m.

Commissioners Present in Person: Jacqueline Aaron, Ellen Buettner, Jeffrey Cartmell,
Jonathan Hall, Jason Hicks, Kalie Kerth, Keith Reed, John Schneider, Mike Warren

Commissioners Attending Virtually: None

Guests Present In-person and Virtually: Cierra White (OCCY PPB), Mitch Sutter (OCCY
PPB), Jami LeDoux (Oklahoma Human Services), Keith Howard (OKCare), Amanda Kirby
(Oklahoma’s Credit Union), Tammy Killman (Oklahoma Credit Union), Jackie Shawnee
(Oklahoma State Department of Health)

Staff Present: Annette Wisk Jacobi, Mark James, Lakesha Mackie, Rob Agnew, Payton Marr,

Brittany Gassner, Ellen Hardy, Marcia Johnson, Caitlin Merritt, Isabel Rodriguez, Danielle Dill,
Cherra Taylor, Mahboob ul Haq, Amoreena Killough

Welcome, Introductions, and Determination of Quorum
— Chairperson John Schneider

¢ Chairperson John Schneider called the meeting to order at 9:34 a.m. with a quorum
present.

Public Comment
— Chairperson John Schneider

¢ No public comment.

Review of the Minutes of the January 24, 2025, Commission Meeting
— Chairperson John Schneider

Judge Warren moved to approve the minutes. Commissioner Cartmell seconded the motion. All
members present voted in the affirmative. The motion passed.

- A handout was provided.

OCCY Parent Partnership Board (PPB) Report
— Mitch Sutter, Parent Partnership Board Member

e Mitch Sutter shared his personal experiences overcoming substance abuse and

Page | 1



N\
OKLAHOMA . . .
‘b: chM|ss|0N ON Commission Meeting Minutes

NS CHILDREN AND YOUTH Friday, January 24, 2025

\

R

rebuilding family life. Highlights included:

e Emphasized the role of collaboration among judicial systems, law enforcement,
treatment providers, and community organizations.

o Commissioners commended Mitch Sutter’s advocacy work.

- A handout was provided.

Presentation and Approval of OCCY Finance Report
— Mahboob ul Haq, OCCY Business Manager

e Mr. ul Haq provided updates on financial status, including budget utilization and cash
balances.

o Commissioner Cartmell moved to approve the OCCY finance report. Commissioner
Warren seconded the motion. All members present voted in the affirmative. The motion
passed.

- A PowerPoint presentation was shown.

Presentation: Oklahoma’s Credit Union and OCXY Youth Banking Partnership
— Tammy Killman, AVP Member Experience, Oklahoma’s Credit Union

Tammy Killman’s presentation highlights included:

e Over 50 accounts have been opened for youth transitioning into adulthood, along with
financial literacy education.

e The credit union is opening accounts for youth with an initial $5 deposit at no cost to the
youth and waiving the $25 checking account fee.

o Commissioners expressed strong appreciation for the credit union’s commitment.

- Handouts were given.

Formal Adoption of Oklahoma Commission on Children and Youth Rule Changes
By Oklahoma Commission on Children and Youth Commissioners
— Marcia Johnson, OCCY Legislative Liaison

Highlights from the presentation included:

e The proposed rule amendments clarify the authority of the Oklahoma Commission on
Children and Youth with respect to approving and monitoring freestanding
multidisciplinary child abuse teams. The proposed amendments add definitions and
provide procedures for annual reviews and site visits incorporating peer reviews to
determine the functioning of freestanding multidisciplinary teams. The proposed
amendments clarify the collection of freestanding multidisciplinary team data, including

Page | 2



\/

R

[N

>

N\
S, oKLaHoma Commission Meeting Minutes

; COMMISSION ON
CHILDREN AND YOUTH Friday, January 24, 2025

individual responsibilities and the use of a secure database.

According to Assistant Attorney General Sandra Balzer, this agenda item complies with
the Open Meetings Act.

During the January 17, 2025, public hearing, OCCY staff did not engage with the two
speakers who represented Child Advocacy Centers.

Commissioners requested more time to review in the future.

Commissioner Warren moved to approve the rule changes. Commissioner Aaron
seconded the motion. Judge Warren, District Attorney Hicks and Commissioners Aaron,
Schneider, Hall and Kerth voted in the affirmative. Director Cartmell, Commissioner
Reed and CEO Buettner voted to abstain. The motion passed.

Presentation: Legislative Update
— Marcia Johnson, OCCY Legislative Liaison

Marcia Johnson presented a legislative update, highlights and key bills, including:

HB1574 restores the ability of OJSO to make routine inspections of privately operated
children and youth facilities that receive state/federal funding.

HB1581 would move the administration of FSMDTs from OCCY to an entity “identified
as a nationally accredited association of Children’s Advocacy Centers.” All the funds
appropriated by the legislature into the Child Abuse Multidisciplinary Account, which is
passed through Oklahoma Human Services, would go to this accredited association.
HB1863 clarifies the duties of FSMDTs and requires that the teams utilize a secure
database for entering case review information.

HB2892 clarifies the authority of the Executive Director of OCCY to request an
investigation of certain cases by OSBI.

A handout was provided.

Presentation of a Resolution Celebrating the Legacy of Dr. Stephen Grissom
— Chairperson John Schneider, OCCY Commission Chairperson

Mark James, Assistant Director for OCCY, recognized Dr. Grissom’s contributions to
juvenile justice. Dr. Grissom passed away on January 10, 2025. Dr. Grissom was a
pioneer in Oklahoma’s juvenile justice system. Dr. Grissom developed and implemented
behavioral treatment programs throughout the state’s juvenile training schools. Mark
James worked with Dr. Grissom for over 30 years at one Office of Juvenile Affairs (OJA)
facility. In recognition of Dr. Grissom’s decades of service, OCCY prepared a formal
Resolution of Remembrance for Dr. Grissom.

Commissioner Reed moved to approve the Resolution for Dr. Stephen Grissom. Judge

Warren seconded the motion. All members present voted in the affirmative. The motion
passed.

Page | 3



N\
OKLAHOMA . , .
‘b: chM|ss|0N ON Commission Meeting Minutes

Q' CHILDREN AND YOUTH Friday, January 24, 2025

[N

\/

R

Presentation: Update on Governor’s Child Welfare Task Force
— Jami Ledoux, Chief of Innovation, Oklahoma of Human Services

¢ Discussed expanding resources, strengthening family engagement, and improving foster
care support.

- A handout was provided.

Presentation: Update on Governor’s Helping Every Life and Parent Task Force
— Jackie Shawnee, Chief of Staff, Oklahoma State Department of Health

e Jackie Shawnee presented an overview of programs supporting expectant mothers and
newborns. Key initiatives include the Oklahoma LIFE Website and Pregnancy Resource
Navigators.

- A handout was provided.
- A PowerPoint presentation was shown.

Director’s Report: Regarding the Agency Activities and Personnel Changes
— Annette Wisk Jacobi, Executive Director

Director Jacobi provided the following information:

e She introduced Mr. Richard Yahola as OCCY’s first Juvenile Competency Evaluation
Program Coordinator. Mr. Yahola comes to OCCY from the Department of Rehabilitative
Services.

e She stated the OCCY attended their Senate and House budget hearings. The members
were engaged. No negative feedback was received.

e She asked that commissioners sign a card for Dr. Bob Block as he is in hospice care. Dr.
Block was Oklahoma’s first board-certified Chief Child Abuse Examiner and participated
for many years on Oklahoma’s Child Death Review Board. His contributions to child
abuse prevention and treatment in this state and nation are significant.

Announcements
— Commissioners

o Commissioner Kerth shared that Custer & Washita Counties have officially been
awarded a designation as a Family Resource Center and are hiring a new Executive
Director.

o Director Cartmell stated that Oklahoma Human Services is in the process of hiring a new
Child Welfare Director.

Page | 4



\\
OKLAHOMA . . .
‘”: CgMMISSION ON Commission Meeting Minutes

N CHILDREN AND YOUTH Friday, January 24, 2025

[N

<‘v

Chairperson Comments
— Chairperson John Schneider

e Chairperson Schneider commended the commissioners for their dedication and
engagement.

Adjournment
— Chairperson John Schneider

¢ Chairperson John Schneider adjourned the meeting at 11:43 a.m.

Page | 5



o S System generated PeopleSoft financial reports /
F|nar|C|al RepOI'tS statements included are:
as of
March 31, 2025 1. Operating Budget Comparison Summary by

Division /Account.
2. Six-Digit Object of Expenditure Report.
3. Allotment Budget and Available Cash.

A&, okLAHOMA
$ Q% COMMISSION ON
VIS CHILDREN AND YOUTH



Comm on Children and Youth OCPGL338
Business Unit - 12700 02-APR-2025
FY 2025 Operating Budget Comparison by Department and Account 12:05:22.000000_PM
as of March 31, 2025

Department: 0100002 Administration

Annual YTD Pre- Total Exp, Annual YTD Annual YTD

Account Budget Budget Expenses Encumbrance Encumbrance Enc,Pre-Enc Variance Variance % %
511  Salary Expense 507,204 380,403 367,877.76 0.00 0.00 367,877.76 139,326.24 12,525.24 72 .53 96.71
512 Insur._.Prem-HIth-Life,etc 115,234 86,425 72,625.02 1,993.11 0.00 74,618.13 40,615.87 11,807.34 64.75 86.34
513  FICA-Retirement Contributi 125,040 93,780 89,154.25 0.00 0.00 89,154.25 35,885.75 4,625.57 71.30 95.07
515 Professional Services 120,440 90,330 48,129.56 27,019.13 0.00 75,148.69 45,291.34 15,181.07 62.40 83.19
519 Inter/Intra Agy Pmt-Pers S 5,000 3,750 1,986.91 1,613.09 0.00 3,600.00 1,400.00 149.94 72.00 96.00
521 Travel - Reimbursements 26,100 19,575 1,886.43 0.00 0.00 1,886.43 24,213.57 17,688.21 7.23 9.64
522  Travel - Agency Direct Pmt 20,350 15,262 12,615.95 2,230.95 0.00 14,846.90 5,503.10 415.48 72.96 97.28
531 Misc. Administrative Expen 30,677 23,008 27,442.99 3,079.00 0.00 30,521.99 155.01 -7,514.48 99.49 132.66
532 Rent Expense 94,692 71,019 68,338.41 25,630.35 0.00 93,968.76 723.24 -22,949.85 99.24 132.32
534  Specialized Sup & Mat.Expe 2,250 1,687 1,714.70 1,235.30 0.00 2,950.00 -700.00 -1,262.68 131.11 174.83
535 Production,Safety,Security 0 0 29.50 0.00 0.00 29.50 -29.50 -29.50 ~ ~
536 General Operating Expenses 14,500 10,875 3,820.70 2,190.86 0.00 6,011.56 8,488.44 4,863.32 41.46 55.28
537  Shop Expense 50 37 50.98 0.00 0.00 50.98 -0.98 -13.54 101.96 136.16
541  Office Furniture & Equipme 2,500 1,875 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 1,874.97 0.00 0.00
542 Library Equipment-Resource 2,500 1,875 27.75 0.00 0.00 27.75 2,472.25 1,847.22 1.11 1.48
552  Scholar.,Tuition, Incentive 300 225 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 225.00 0.00 0.00
601  AFP Encumbrances 0 0 0.00 71,699.00 0.00 71,699.00 -71,699.00 -71,699.00 ~ ~

1,066,837 800,126 695,700.91 136,690.79 0.00 832,391.70 234,445.33 -32,265.69 78.02 104.03

Annual YTD Pre- Total Exp, Annual YTD Annual YTD

Class Funding Budget Budget Expenses Encumbrance Encumbrance Enc,Pre-Enc Variance Variance % %
19411 Carryover 27,572 20,679 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 27,572.03 20,678.94 0.00 0.00
19501 GRF-Duties 908,170 681,127 646,421.65 118,121.79 0.00 764,543.44 143,626.56 -83,416.60 84.19 112.25
20000 Okla. Comm On Children & Y 131,095 98,320 49,279.26 18,569.00 0.00 67,848.26 63,246.74 30,471.97 51.76 69.01

1,066,837 800,126 695,700.91 136,690.79 0.00 832,391.70 234,445.33 -32,265.69 78.02 104.03

1. Operating Budget Comparison Summary by Division /Account.

page 1 of 12



Comm on Children and Youth OCPGL338
Business Unit - 12700 02-APR-2025
FY 2025 Operating Budget Comparison by Department and Account 12:05:22.000000_PM
as of March 31, 2025

Department: 0100032 Juvenile System Oversight

Annual YTD Pre- Total Exp, Annual YTD Annual YTD
Account Budget Budget Expenses Encumbrance Encumbrance Enc,Pre-Enc Variance Variance % %
511 Salary Expense 505,882 379,411 371,976.67 0.00 0.00 371,976.67 133,905.33 7,434.80 73.53 98.04
512 Insur.Prem-HIth-Life,etc 126,380 94,785 82,540.85 0.00 0.00 82,540.85 43,839.15 12,244.09 65.31 87.08
513 FICA-Retirement Contributi 125,102 93,826 89,914.04 0.00 0.00 89,914.04 35,187.96 3,912.40 71.87 95.83
515 Professional Services 61,044 45,783 16,748.80 42,979.20 0.00 59,728.00 1,316.00 -13,945.00 97.84 130.46
519 Inter/Intra Agy Pmt-Pers S 750 563 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 562.50 0.00 0.00
521 Travel - Reimbursements 1,250 937 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,250.00 937.35 0.00 0.00
522  Travel - Agency Direct Pmt 7,250 5,437 2,314.92 3,195.00 0.00 5,509.92 1,740.08 -72.48 76.00 101.33
531 Misc. Administrative Expen 0 0 70.00 0.00 0.00 70.00 -70.00 -70.00 ~ ~
536 General Operating Expenses 300 225 180.67 150.17 0.00 330.84 -30.84 -105.84 110.28 147.04
541  Office Furniture & Equipme 300 225 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 225.00 0.00 0.00
828,258 621,193 563,745.95 46,324 .37 0.00 610,070.32 218,187.68 11,122.82 73.66 98.21
Annual YTD Pre- Total Exp, Annual YTD Annual YTD
Class Funding Budget Budget Expenses Encumbrance Encumbrance Enc,Pre-Enc Variance Variance % %
19411 Carryover 12,000 9,000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 9,000.00 0.00 0.00
19501 GRF-Duties 753,626 565,219 544,698.64 150.17 0.00 544,848.81 208,777.19 20,370.54 72.30 96.40
20000 Okla. Comm On Children & Y 62,632 46,974 19,047.31 46,174.20 0.00 65,221.51 -2,589.51 -18,247.72 104.13 138.85
828,258 621,193 563,745.95 46,324.37 0.00 610,070.32 218,187.68 11,122.82 73.66 98.21

page 2 of 12



Department: 0100040 Children®s Endowment Fund

Account

Annual
Budget

FY 2025 Operating Budget Comparison by Department and Account

YTD
Budget

Comm on Children and Youth
Business Unit - 12700

as of March 31, 2025

Expenses

Encumbrance

Pre-
Encumbrance

Total Exp,
Enc,Pre-Enc

Annual
Variance

OCPGL338
02-APR-2025
12:05:22.000000_PM

YTD
Variance

Annual
%

511  Salary Expense

512 Insur.Prem-HIlth-Life,etc
513 FICA-Retirement Contributi
515 Professional Services

521 Travel - Reimbursements
522  Travel - Agency Direct Pmt
531 Misc. Administrative Expen
532 Rent Expense

534 Specialized Sup & Mat.Expe
536 General Operating Expenses
542 Library Equipment-Resource
554 Program Reimb,Litigation C

Class Funding

185,000
40,962

138,750
30,722

125,134.25
18,797.68
28,670.70

0.00
168,677.92
15,747.28
7,325.00
5,000.00
0.00

0.00
3,506.63
0.00

0.00

125,134.25
18,797.68
28,670.70

376,185.89
20,092.98
39,368.71

5,310.62

15,829.58

240.52

25,531.17

2,042.59
0

820,572

Annual
Budget

456,947 .86

Expenses

200,256.83

Encumbrance

Pre-

657,204.69

Total Exp,
Enc,Pre-Enc

163,367.31

Annual
Variance

YTD

19501 GRF-Duties
20000 Okla. Comm On Children & Y

page 3 of 12

800
819,772

2,454.35
454,493.51

172.51
200,084.32

2,626.86
654,577.83

-1,826.86
165,194.17

-2,026.92
-39,749.76

820,572

615,428

456,947 .86

200,256.83

657,204.69

163,367.31

-41,776.68



Comm on Children and Youth OCPGL338
Business Unit - 12700 02-APR-2025
FY 2025 Operating Budget Comparison by Department and Account 12:05:22.000000_PM
as of March 31, 2025

Department: 0100042 Office Planning & Coordination

Annual YTD Pre- Total Exp, Annual YTD Annual YTD
Account Budget Budget Expenses Encumbrance Encumbrance Enc,Pre-Enc Variance Variance % %
511 Salary Expense 175,966 131,974 133,516.79 0.00 0.00 133,516.79 42,449_21 -1,542.32 75.88 101.17
512 Insur.Prem-HIth-Life,etc 30,436 22,827 19,441.15 0.00 0.00 19,441.15 10,994.85 3,385.82 63.88 85.17
513  FICA-Retirement Contributi 43,594 32,695 32,036.08 0.00 0.00 32,036.08 11,557.92 659.21 73.49 97.98
515 Professional Services 79,900 59,925 39,303.35 44,546 .65 0.00 83,850.00 -3,950.00 -23,925.12 104.94  139.93
519 Inter/Intra Agy Pmt-Pers S 800 600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 599.94 0.00 0.00
521 Travel - Reimbursements 3,036 2,277 858.54 0.00 0.00 858.54 2,177.46 1,418.46 28.28 37.70
522  Travel - Agency Direct Pmt 6,252 4,689 9,988.50 3,690.00 0.00 13,678.50 -7,426.50 -8,989.50 218.79 291.71
531 Misc. Administrative Expen 1,400 1,050 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,400.00 1,049.85 0.00 0.00
532 Rent Expense 500 375 1,010.00 960.00 0.00 1,970.00 -1,470.00 -1,595.06 394.00 525.42
533 Maintenance & Repair Expen 0 0 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 -25,000.00 -25,000.00 ~ ~
536 General Operating Expenses 10,300 7,725 4,661.52 1,945.17 0.00 6,606.69 3,693.31 1,118.28 64.14 85.52
541 Office Furniture & Equipme 1,000 750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 749.97 0.00 0.00
542 Library Equipment-Resource 0 0 18.38 0.00 0.00 18.38 -18.38 -18.38 ~ ~
353,184 264,887 240,834.31 76,141.82 0.00 316,976.13 36,207.87 -52,088.85 89.75 119.66
Annual YTD Pre- Total Exp, Annual YTD Annual YTD
Class Funding Budget Budget Expenses Encumbrance Encumbrance Enc,Pre-Enc Variance Variance % %
19501 GRF-Duties 250,796 188,097 185,242 .91 467.81 0.00 185,710.72 65,085.28 2,385.95 74.05 98.73
20000 Okla. Comm On Children & Y 102,388 76,791 55,591.40 75,674.01 0.00 131,265.41 -28,877.41 -54,474.80 128.20 170.94
353,184 264,887 240,834.31 76,141.82 0.00 316,976.13 36,207.87 -52,088.85 89.75 119.66

page 4 of 12



Department: 0100043 Post Adj Rev Brd Admin

Account

Annual
Budget

FY 2025 Operating Budget Comparison by Department and Account

Comm on Children and Youth
Business Unit - 12700

as of March 31, 2025

Expenses

Encumbrance

Pre-
Encumbrance

Total Exp,
Enc,Pre-Enc

Annual
Variance

OCPGL338
02-APR-2025
12:05:22.000000_PM

YTD
Variance

Annual
%

511  Salary Expense

512 Insur.Prem-HIlth-Life,etc
513  FICA-Retirement Contributi
515 Professional Services

519 Inter/Intra Agy Pmt-Pers S
521 Travel - Reimbursements
522 Travel - Agency Direct Pmt
531 Misc. Administrative Expen
532 Rent Expense

534  Specialized Sup & Mat.Expe
536 General Operating Expenses
541 Office Furniture & Equipme
542 Library Equipment-Resource
554 Program Reimb,Litigation C

Class Funding

128,804
18,998
31,830

0.00

454 .34
0.00

0.00
26,250.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
353.44
0.00

0.00
15,000.00

Annual
Budget

42,057.78

Encumbrance

Pre-

Total Exp,
Enc,Pre-Enc

Annual
Variance

YTD

19501 GRF-Duties
20000 Okla. Comm On Children & Y

page 5 of 12

171,801
79,395

128,850
59,546

132,948.76
23,282.00

353.44
41,704.34

133,302.20
64,986.34

38,498.80
14,408.66

-4,451.81
-5,440.63

251,196

188,396

156,230.76

42,057.78

198,288.54

52,907.46

-9,892.44



Comm on Children and Youth OCPGL338
Business Unit - 12700 02-APR-2025
FY 2025 Operating Budget Comparison by Department and Account 12:05:22.000000_PM
as of March 31, 2025

Department: 0100044 MDTs

Annual YTD Pre- Total Exp, Annual YTD Annual YTD

Account Budget Budget Expenses Encumbrance Encumbrance Enc,Pre-Enc Variance Variance % %
511 Salary Expense 126,266 94,699 95,537.92 0.00 0.00 95,537.92 30,728.08 -838.48 75.66  100.89
512 Insur.Prem-HIth-Life,etc 30,746 23,059 14,951.40 0.00 0.00 14,951.40 15,794.60 8,108.04 48.63 64.84
513  FICA-Retirement Contributi 31,213 23,410 22,785.70 0.00 0.00 22,785.70 8,427.30 623.84 73.00 97.34
515 Professional Services 85,538 64,153 72,990.75 40,967.61 0.00 113,958.36 -28,420.36 -49,805.01  133.23 177.63
519 Inter/Intra Agy Pmt-Pers S 850 637 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 850.00 637.47 0.00 0.00
521 Travel - Reimbursements 2,350 1,762 322.15 0.00 0.00 322.15 2,027.85 1,440.14 13.71 18.28
522  Travel - Agency Direct Pmt 2,600 1,950 1,610.56 730.00 0.00 2,340.56 259.44 -390.71 90.02 120.04
531 Misc. Administrative Expen 4,250 3,187 975.00 0.00 0.00 975.00 3,275.00 2,212.44 22.94 30.59
532 Rent Expense 5,000 3,750 1,625.00 2,850.00 0.00 4,475.00 525.00 -725.06 89.50 119.34
534  Specialized Sup & Mat.Expe 0 0 54.56 0.00 0.00 54.56 -54._56 -54_56 ~ ~
536 General Operating Expenses 1,600 1,200 1,521.22 241.17 0.00 1,762.39 -162.39 -562.42  110.15 146.87
541 Office Furniture & Equipme 300 225 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 200.00 125.00 33.33 44 .44
542 Library Equipment-Resource 0 0 255.37 0.00 0.00 255.37 -255.37 -255.37 ~ ~
554  Program Reimb,Litigation C 1,370,716 1,028,037 1,336,448.10 0.00 0.00 1,336,448.10 34,268.02 -308,411.04 97.50 130.00

1,661,429 1,246,071 1,549,177.73 44,788.78 0.00 1,593,966.51 67,462.61 -347,895.72 95.94  127.92

Annual YTD Pre- Total Exp, Annual YTD Annual YTD

Class Funding Budget Budget Expenses Encumbrance Encumbrance Enc,Pre-Enc Variance Variance % %
19411 Carryover 35,500 26,625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35,500.00 26,624.97 0.00 0.00
19501 GRF-Duties 194,075 145,556 133,707.17 241.17 0.00 133,948.34 60,126.66 11,607.49 69.02 92.03
20000 Okla. Comm On Children & Y 61,138 45,853 44,754 .56 44,547.61 0.00 89,302.17 -28,164.17 -43,449.24  146.07 194.76
21000 CAMTA Revolving Fund 1,370,716 1,028,037 1,370,716.00 0.00 0.00 1,370,716.00 0.12 -342,678.94 100.00 133.33

1,661,429 1,246,071 1,549,177.73 44,788.78 0.00 1,593,966.51 67,462.61 -347,895.72 95.94  127.92

page 6 of 12



Comm on Children and Youth OCPGL338
Business Unit - 12700 02-APR-2025
FY 2025 Operating Budget Comparison by Department and Account 12:05:22.000000_PM
as of March 31, 2025

Department: 0100045 CASA Contract

Annual YTD Pre- Total Exp, Annual YTD Annual YTD

Account Budget Budget Expenses Encumbrance Encumbrance Enc,Pre-Enc Variance Variance % %
554  Program Reimb,Litigation C 0 0 2,793.25 11,286.75 0.00 14,080.00 -14,080.00 -14,080.00 ~ ~
0 0 2,793.25 11,286.75 0.00 14,080.00 -14,080.00 -14,080.00 ~ ~
Annual YTD Pre- Total Exp, Annual YTD Annual YTD

Class Funding Budget Budget Expenses Encumbrance Encumbrance Enc,Pre-Enc Variance Variance % %
20000 Okla. Comm On Children & Y 0 0 2,793.25 11,286.75 0.00 14,080.00 -14,080.00 -14,080.00 ~ ~
0 0 2,793.25 11,286.75 0.00 14,080.00 -14,080.00 -14,080.00 ~ ~

page 7 of 12



OCPGL338
02-APR-2025
12:05:22.000000_PM

Comm on Children and Youth
Business Unit - 12700
FY 2025 Operating Budget Comparison by Department and Account
as of March 31, 2025

Department: 0100090 Children of Incarcerated Paren

Annual YTD Pre- Total Exp, Annual YTD Annual YTD
Account Budget Budget Expenses Encumbrance Encumbrance Enc,Pre-Enc Variance Variance % %
515 Professional Services 80,500 60,375 67,800.00 12,500.00 0.00 80,300.00 200.00 -19,925.12 99.75  133.00
522 Travel - Agency Direct Pmt 6,000 4,500 2,882.49 1,500.00 0.00 4,382.49 1,617.51 117.51 73.04 97.39
531 Misc. Administrative Expen 2,000 1,500 3,125.00 0.00 0.00 3,125.00 -1,125.00 -1,625.06 156.25 208.34
554  Program Reimb,Litigation C 80,000 60,000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 80,000.00 59,999.94 0.00 0.00
168,500 126,375 73,807.49 14,000.00 0.00 87,807.49 80,692.51 38,567.27 52.11 69.48
Annual YTD Pre- Total Exp, Annual YTD Annual YTD
Class Funding Budget Budget Expenses Encumbrance Encumbrance Enc,Pre-Enc Variance Variance % %
19411 Carryover 58,000 43,500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 58,000.00 43,499.97 0.00 0.00
20000 Okla. Comm On Children & Y 110,500 82,875 73,807 .49 14,000.00 0.00 87,807.49 22,692.51 -4,932.70 79.46 105.95
168,500 126,375 73,807.49 14,000.00 0.00 87,807.49 80,692.51 38,567.27 52.11 69.48

page 8 of 12



Comm on Children and Youth OCPGL338
Business Unit - 12700 02-APR-2025
FY 2025 Operating Budget Comparison by Department and Account 12:05:22.000000_PM
as of March 31, 2025

Department: 0100301 Juvenile Compentency

Annual YTD Pre- Total Exp, Annual YTD Annual YTD
Account Budget Budget Expenses Encumbrance Encumbrance Enc,Pre-Enc Variance Variance % %
511 Salary Expense 61,500 46,125 20,945.92 0.00 0.00 20,945.92 40,554.08 25,179.08 34.06 45.41
512 Insur.Prem-HIth-Life,etc 8,620 6,465 6,946.84 0.00 0.00 6,946.84 1,673.16 -481.87 80.59 107.45
513  FICA-Retirement Contributi 15,216 11,412 5,096.57 0.00 0.00 5,096.57 10,119.43 6,315.34 33.49 44 .66
515 Professional Services 97,500 73,125 57,750.00 31,000.00 0.00 88,750.00 8,750.00 -15,625.00 91.03 121.37
521 Travel - Reimbursements 1,044 783 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,044.00 783.00 0.00 0.00
522  Travel - Agency Direct Pmt 156 117 1,803.37 535.00 0.00 2,338.37 -2,182.37 -2,221.37 1498.96 1998.61
531 Misc. Administrative Expen 0 0 70.00 0.00 0.00 70.00 -70.00 -70.00 ~ ~
536 General Operating Expenses 600 450 203.94 0.00 0.00 203.94 396.06 246.06 33.99 45.32
541  Office Furniture & Equipme 1,000 750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 749.97 0.00 0.00
185,636 139,227 92,816.64 31,535.00 0.00 124,351.64 61,284.36 14,875.21 66.99 89.32
Annual YTD Pre- Total Exp, Annual YTD Annual YTD
Class Funding Budget Budget Expenses Encumbrance Encumbrance Enc,Pre-Enc Variance Variance % %
19501 GRF-Duties 88,136 66,102 71,943.27 21,250.00 0.00 93,193.27 -5,057.27 -27,091.42 105.74 140.98
20000 Okla. Comm On Children & Y 97,500 73,125 20,873.37 10,285.00 0.00 31,158.37 66,341.63 41,966.63 31.96 42.61
185,636 139,227 92,816.64 31,535.00 0.00 124,351.64 61,284.36 14,875.21 66.99 89.32

page 9 of 12



Department: 0100401 Board of Child Abuse Exam

Account

Annual
Budget

FY 2025 Operating Budget Comparison by Department and Account

Comm on Children and Youth

Business Unit - 12700

as of March 31, 2025

Expenses

Encumbrance

Pre-
Encumbrance

Total Exp,
Enc,Pre-Enc

Annual
Variance

OCPGL338
02-APR-2025
12:05:22.000000_PM

YTD
Variance

Annual
%

515 Professional Services
521 Travel - Reimbursements

Class Funding

5,850.00
158.84

94,150.00
0.00

100,000.00
158.84

-25,000.03
-158.84

100,000

Annual
Budget

6,008.84

Expenses

94,150.00

Encumbrance

Pre-

100,158.84

Total Exp,
Enc,Pre-Enc

Annual

-25,158.87

YTD
Variance

19501 GRF-Duties
20000 Okla. Comm On Children & Y

page 10 of 12

5,850.00
158.84

94,150.00
0.00

100,000.00
158.84

-25,000.03
-158.84

100,000

6,008.84

94,150.00

100,158.84

-25,158.87



Department: 0100681 Child Death Review Board

Account

Annual
Budget

YTD
Budget

Comm on Children and Youth
Business Unit - 12700

as of March 31, 2025

Expenses

Encumbrance

FY 2025 Operating Budget Comparison by Department and Account

Pre-
Encumbrance

Total Exp,
Enc,Pre-Enc

Annual
Variance

OCPGL338
02-APR-2025
12:05:22.000000_PM

YTD
Variance

Annual
%

511  Salary Expense

512 Insur.Prem-HIth-Life,etc
513  FICA-Retirement Contributi
519 Inter/Intra Agy Pmt-Pers S
521 Travel - Reimbursements
522  Travel - Agency Direct Pmt
531 Misc. Administrative Expen
536 General Operating Expenses
541 Office Furniture & Equipme

Class Funding

244,322
82,986
60,803

300
3,109
4,060

183,241
62,240
45,602

225
2,332
3,045

186,247.23
33,631.39
42,243.77

0.00
1,997.72
4,178.85

0.00

578.49

186,247.23
33,631.39
42,243.77

0.00
1,997.72
4,178.85

Budget

268,877.45

Expenses

Pre-

Total Exp,
Enc,Pre-Enc

Annual
Variance

YTD

19501 GRF-Duties
20000 Okla. Comm On Children & Y

Totals for Division 01

page 11 of 12

248,873.07
20,004.38

249,061.57
20,004.38

139,349.43
-10,739.38

42,246.56
-13,055.93



Department: 8800001 ISD DP - Admin
Account

515 Professional Services

531 Misc. Administrative Expen
532 Rent Expense

533 Maintenance & Repair Expen
536 General Operating Expenses
541  Office Furniture & Equipme
601 AFP Encumbrances

810 Req Only

Class Funding

19411 Carryover

19501 GRF-Duties

20000 Okla. Comm On Children & Y

Totals for Division 88

Totals for Bus Unit 12700

Comm on Children and Youth
Business Unit - 12700

as of March 31, 2025

FY 2025 Operating Budget Comparison by Department and Account

OCPGL338
02-APR-2025
12:05:22.000000_PM

Annual YTD Pre- Total Exp, Annual YTD Annual YTD
Budget Budget Expenses Encumbrance Encumbrance Enc,Pre-Enc Variance Variance % %
225,000 168,750 130,971.33 40,785.63 0.00 171,756.96 53,243.04 -3,007.14 76.34 101.78
38,312 28,734 26,237.20 12,371.29 0.00 38,608.49 -296.49 -9,874.55 100.77 134.37
34,496 25,872 19,594.29 10,048.78 0.00 29,643.07 4,852.93 -3,771.13 85.93 114.58
7,700 5,775 1,726.97 5,929.32 0.00 7,656.29 43.71 -1,881.35 99.43  132.58
10,396 7,797 7,010.83 1,647.56 0.00 8,658.39 1,737.61 -861.42 83.29 111.05
3,600 2,700 3,279.46 246.16 0.00 3,525.62 74.38 -825.62 97.93 130.58
0 0 0.00 3,830.71 0.00 3,830.71 -3,830.71 -3,830.71 ~ ~
0 0 0.00 7,948.05 0.00 7,948.05 -7,948.05 -7,948.05 ~ ~
319,504 239,628 188,820.08 82,807.50 0.00 271,627.58 47,876.42 -31,999.97 85.02 113.35
Annual YTD Pre- Total Exp, Annual YTD Annual YTD
Budget Budget Expenses Encumbrance Encumbrance Enc,Pre-Enc Variance Variance % %
86,500 64,875 66,666.68 11,666.32 0.00 78,333.00 8,167.00 -13,458.12 90.56 120.74
153,004 114,753 78,892.86 64,706.08 0.00 143,598.94 9,405.06 -28,846.15 93.85 125.14
80,000 60,000 43,260.54 6,435.10 0.00 49,695.64 30,304.36 10,304.30 62.12 82.83
319,504 239,628 188,820.08 82,807.50 0.00 271,627.58 47,876.42 -31,999.97 85.02 113.35
319,504 239,628 188,820.08 82,807.50 0.00 271,627.58 47,876.42 -31,999.97 85.02 113.35
6,152,792 4,614,587 4,295,761.27 780,228.12 0.00 5,075,989.39 1,076,802.76 -461,402.29 82.50 110.00

page 12 of 12




MULHAQ
2. Six-Digit Object of Expenditure Report
From Business Unit: 12700 To Business Unit: 12700
Date/time Printed: 4/3/2025: 13:41:33 PM



3. ¢ OKLAHOMA

Sub Class Account

Business
Unit Major Class
12700 510000

Report Name: OCGL0060

PERSONAL SERVICES
511000
511110
511130
511210
511280
511310
511420
Sub Class 511000 Total

512000
512110
512210
512310
Sub Class 512000 Total

513000
513110
513120
513230
513280
513290
513300

Sub Class 513000 Total

515000
515010
515030
515060
515360
515380
515400
515440
515510

Query Title: OCP_GLA060 and OCP_GLB060

State of Oklahoma

6 Digit Object of Expenditure Report

From : July 01,2024 To: March 31, 2025
From Business Unit: 12700 To Business Unit: 12700

Sals-Regular Pay
Sals-Non-Reg Pay

Longevity Pay-State Employees
Holiday Pay - Payroll Only
Terminal Leave

Excess Benefit Allowance

Insur.Prem-HlIth-Life-State PIn
Unemployment Compen.-Payroll
Insur.Prem-Workers Comp.

Employer Share-FICA

Employer Share-MQFE/FICA
Employer Share OPERS

Employer Match-AdFeeSt.Annuity
St.Match-Ad Fee-Def Contr
Ret.Savings-Def Contr Plan

Offices Of Lawyers

Other Legal Services

Acctg, Tax,Books,Payroll Svc
Computer Systems Design Svc
Other Computer Related Svc

Admin Mgmt-Gen.Mgmt Consulting
Other Mgmt Consulting Services
Photographic Services

Current Month

160,824.60
2,430.00
3,388.00

0.00
0.00
896.64

167,539.24

32,420.98
1,566.26
0.00

33,987.24

10,119.34
2,366.60
17,567.31
368.16
3,605.02
5,922.99

39,949.42

2,344.45
0.00
1,344.00
66,666.68
1,788.08
5,627.50
0.00
95.36

13:41:33 PM

Fiscal YTD

1,350,058.63
13,770.00
30,002.00
989.08
1,668.08
8,725.56

1,405,213.35

256,269.98
5,843.61
1,330.89

263,444.48

85,109.66
19,904.67
150,796.69
3,129.36
28,782.15
46,748.60

334,471.13

21,030.28
698.00
11,298.00
112,500.02
17,235.39
44,540.70
56,099.57
95.36

Page 2



;”:.:ia OKLAHOMA

State of Oklahoma
4/3/2025
6 Digit Object of Expenditure Report 13:41:33 PM
From : July 01,2024 To: March 31, 2025 Page 3

From Business Unit: 12700 To Business Unit: 12700

Business
Unit Major Class Sub Class Account

12700 510000 PERSONAL SERVICES
515520
515540
515580
515610
515650
515660
515710
515750
515950
515970
515980
515990
Sub Class 515000 Total

519000

519130
Sub Class 519000 Total

Major Class 510000 Total

12700 520000 TRAVEL
521000
521110
521120
521130
521140
521150
521210
521230
521240
521250
521260

Report Name: OCGL0060
Query Title: OCP_GLA060 and OCP_GLB060

Translation-Interpreting Svcs
Other Prof, Sc. & Tech.Svc
Business Support Services
Business Service Centers
Investigation-Security Svcs
Educational Services
Physicians, Mental Hith Spec
Men.HlIth Practitioner-exc.Phys
Food,Housing,Emer,Relief Svc
Child Day Care Services
Arts,Entertainment,Recreation
Other Svcs-exc.Pub.Admin.

Flexible Benefits-Adminis.

In-State Mileage-Motor Vehicle
In-State Meals-Subsistence Exp
In-State Public Transp.Charges
In-State Miscellaneous Charges
In-State Lodging

Out of State Mileage-Priv.Veh.
Out-of-State Meals-Subsistence
Out-of-State Local Transp.
Out-of-State Misc.Charges
Out-of-State Lodging

Current Month

0.00
0.00
2,441.12
16.40
60.00
25,022.00
0.00
9,500.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
1,500.00

116,405.59

285.89

285.89

358,167.38

343.70
28.00
0.00
104.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Fiscal YTD

2,058.30
13,275.93
20,699.72

563.76
12,235.00
252,512.05

1,087.50
62,750.00

4,020.14

1,125.00

-0.00
68,580.00

702,404.72

2,192.59

2,192.59

2,707,726.27

1,663.66
377.00
211.00
437.94
327.50
130.05

1,674.50
573.43
239.00

28.99

Page 3



3. ¢ OKLAHOMA

Sub Class

Account
TRAVEL
521310

Sub Class 521000 Total

522000

522110
522113
522130
522131
522150

Sub Class 522000 Total

Major Class 520000 Total

Business

Unit Major Class
12700 520000
12700 530000

Report Name: OCGL0060

531000

531120
531130
531150
531160
531170
531230
531260
531310

Sub Class 531000 Total

532000

Query Title: OCP_GLA060 and OCP_GLB060

532110
532130
532140
532141
532142
532160

State of Oklahoma

6 Digit Object of Expenditure Report

From : July 01,2024 To: March 31, 2025
From Business Unit: 12700 To Business Unit: 12700

Travel Reimb.-Non-State Empls.

OutofSt Pur Trans Cst Agcy Dir
InStPurPikePassCollFeesAgcyDir
OutofSt Pur Food Ldg Agcy Dir
In-State Pur Food Ldg Agcy Dir
Registration - Agency Direct

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE

Postage

Telecommunication Services
Printing & Binding Contrs
Advertising

Informational Service

ERP System Services
Membership in Organizations
Prem-Property or Liab.Insur.

Rent of Office Space

Rent of Other Building Space
Rent-Equipment And Machinery
Rent of Motor Vehicles

Lease of Motor Vehicles
Rent-Elec Data Processing Eq.

Current Month

0.00

475.70

6,090.31
0.00
0.00

482.94

2,245.00

8,818.25

9,293.95

0.00
992.19
125.00
0.00
3,350.00
175.50
0.00

0.00

4,642.69

0.00
0.00
21.50
0.00
0.00
403.47

4/3/2025

13:41:33 PM

Fiscal YTD

7,623.00

13,286.07

21,175.51
342.30
20,087.57
4,748.53
26,267.54

72,621.45

85,907.52

146.00
22,740.30
4,666.00
1,000.00
20,975.31
1,566.50
390.62
12,353.82

63,838.55

62,646.57
19,314.58
193.50
73.20
6,762.94
9,626.90

Page 4

Page 4



3. ¢ OKLAHOMA

Business
Unit Major Class
12700 530000

State of Oklahoma

6 Digit Object of Expenditure Report

From : July 01,2024 To: March 31, 2025
From Business Unit: 12700 To Business Unit: 12700

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE

Sub Class Account
532170
532190
Sub Class 532000 Total
533000
533140

Sub Class 533000 Total

534000
534110
534160
534290
Sub Class 534000 Total

535000
535210
Sub Class 535000 Total

536000
536110
536130
536140
536150
536170
536190

Sub Class 536000 Total

537000
537310
Sub Class 537000 Total

Major Class 530000 Total

Report Name: OCGL0060

Query Title: OCP_GLA060 and OCP_GLB060

Rent-Data Processing Software
Other Rents

Mtce-Rep.-DP Equip-Vendor

Food,Other Kitchen Sup.,Mat'ls
Printing Supplies,Materials
Motor Fuels-Common

Shop Supplies,Matls-Production

Meeting Refreshments

Office Supplies Non-Expendable
Office Supplies (Expendable)
Data Processing Supplies

Food and Catering Service
Educational Supplies

Motor Veh.Parts,Supp.-Non-Exp

Current Month

2,100.00
0.00

2,524.97

109.66

109.66

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

187.48
0.00
350.10
0.00
856.67
0.00

1,394.25

50.98

50.98

8,722.55

4/3/2025
13:41:33 PM
Page 5

Fiscal YTD

12,921.87
182.00

111,721.56

1,998.92

1,998.92

295.08
742.50
1,245.19

2,282.77

29.50

29.50

11,579.39
13,469.28
5,156.13
30.97
4,106.28
9,496.53

43,838.58

50.98

50.98

223,760.86

Page 5



;”:.:Eb OKLAHOMA

Business
Unit Major Class Sub Class Account
12700 540000
541000
541120
541130
541230
Sub Class 541000 Total
542000
542120
Sub Class 542000 Total
Major Class 540000 Total
12700 550000
553000
553190
Sub Class 553000 Total
554000
554120
554230
Sub Class 554000 Total
Major Class 550000 Total

Business Unit 12700 Total

Grand Total by Business Unit

Report Name: OCGL0060
Query Title: OCP_GLA060 and OCP_GLB060

State of Oklahoma

6 Digit Object of Expenditure Report

From : July 01,2024 To: March 31, 2025
From Business Unit: 12700 To Business Unit: 12700

Current Month

PROP,FURN,EQUIP & RELATED DEBT

Data Processing Equipment 0.00
Data Processing Software 0.00
Equip-Telecommunications 0.00
0.00
Library Resources-Textbooks 0.00
0.00
0.00

GEN ASST, AWDS, PROG-DIRECTED

Refunds-Overpayment Charges 0.00
0.00

Approved Program Reimbursement 34,267.90
Reimbursement & Repayment -Oth 0.00

34,267.90

34,267.90

410,451.78

410,451.78

4/3/2025

13:41:33 PM

Fiscal YTD

3,118.00
1,159.00
2.46

4,279.46

2,388.07

2,388.07

6,667.53

158.84

158.84

1,362,991.35
63,588.91

1,426,580.26

1,426,739.10

4,450,801.28

4,450,801.28

Page 6

Page 6



MULHAQ
From Agency: 12700 To Agency: 12700
3. Allotment Budget and Available Cash
Date/time Printed: 4/3/2025 : 01:45:19 PM



State of Oklahoma

‘a‘ ﬁn Allotment Budget and Available Cash 4/3/2025
':'.-_. f‘ OKLAHOMA As Of March 31,2025 01:45:19 PM
A, ¥ Page 1
Business
Unit Class Dept Bud Ref Allocations Pre Encumbered Encumbered Current Yr Exp Prior Yr Exp Allotment Budget Available Cash
12700
193 0.00
19301 01 23 2,049,524.08 .00 .00 .00 2,049,524.08 .00
19301 88 23 57,002.13 .00 .00 .00 57,002.13 .00
19311 01 24 236,887.79 .00 .00 58,205.20 178,682.59 .00
19311 88 24 166,000.00 .00 .00 14,013.08 151,986.92 .00
2,509,414.00 72,218.28 2,437,195.72
194 152,905.35
19401 01 24 2,586,338.43 .00 .00 .00 2,586,338.43 .00
19401 88 24 63,503.54 .00 .00 7,660.04 55,843.50 .00
19411 01 25 133,072.03 .00 .00 .00 .00 133,072.03
19411 88 25 86,500.00 .00 11,666.32 66,666.68 .00 8,167.00
2,869,414.00 11,666.32 74,326.72 2,642,181.93 141,239.03
195 205,582.32
19501 01 25 2,855,815.00 .00 235,095.39 1,972,139.82 .00 648,579.79
19501 88 25 153,004.00 .00 56,758.03 78,892.86 .00 17,353.11
3,008,819.00 291,853.42 2,051,032.68 665,932.90
200 415,593.48
20000 01 23 901,510.00 .00 .00 .00 721,895.81 179,614.19
20000 01 24 861,479.00 .00 .00 7,399.85 498,317.17 355,761.98
20000 01 25 1,473,685.00 .00 462,325.23 764,085.37 .00 247,274.40
20000 88 23 84,845.00 .00 .00 .00 77,912.44 6,932.56
20000 88 24 20,500.00 .00 .00 (276.77) 17,647.39 3,129.38
20000 88 25 80,000.00 .00 6,435.10 41,260.54 2,000.00 30,304.36

Report Name: OCGL0056.RPT
Query Title: OCP_GL0056_BUDGET_BAL Page 1



State of Oklahoma

‘ar g Allotment Budget and Available Cash 4/3/2025
E‘.’-‘ f‘ OKLAHOMA As Of March 31,2025 01:45:19 PM
i A, : Page 2
Business
Unit lass Dept Bud Ref Allocations Pre Encumbered Encumbered Current Yr Exp Prior Yr Exp Allotment Budget Available Cash
12700
200 415,593.48
3,422,019.00 468,760.33 812,468.99 1,317,772.81 823,016.87
210 127,135.75
21000 01 23 832,823.61 .00 .00 .00 824,454.06 8,369.55
21000 01 24 1,436,668.47 .00 .00 63,588.91 1,364,834.98 8,244.58
21000 01 25 1,370,716.12 .00 .00 1,370,716.00 .00 12
3,640,208.20 1,434,304.91 2,189,289.04 16,614.25
Business Unit Totals 15,449,874.20 .00 772,280.07 4,444,351.58 8,586,439.50 1,646,803.05 901,216.90
Report Name: OCGL0056.RPT
Query Title: OCP_GL0056_BUDGET_BAL Page 2



State of Oklahoma

‘ar g Allotment Budget and Available Cash 4/3/2025
o < OKLAHOMA As Of March 31,2025 01:45:19 PM
i A, : Page 3
Business
Unit Class Dept Bud Ref Allocations Pre Encumbered Encumbered Current Yr Exp Prior Yr Exp Allotment Budget Available Cash
Grand Totals 15,449,874.20 - 772,280.07 4,444,351.58 8,586,439.50 1,646,803.05 901,216.90
Report Name: OCGL0056.RPT
Query Title: OCP_GL0056_BUDGET_BAL Page 3



D, oKLAHOMA

», COMMISSION ON OFFICE OF PLANNING

Q‘_w CHILDREN AND YOUTH AND COORDINATION

PARENT PARTNERSHIP BOARD (PPB)
Report to the Commission
April 11, 2025
SFY25 / February-April
Highlights of Activities and Outputs

Background

In 2019, the Children’s Endowment Fund of Oklahoma was created in statute. The funds are to be
administered by the Oklahoma Commission on Children and Youth (OCCY), at the direction of the OCCY
Commissioners, through a grant process to “stimulate a broad range of innovative programs, activities or
research or evaluation that will improve the well-being and reduce the adverse childhood experiences of
Oklahoma'’s children.” Professionals in the social service sector increasingly recognize the importance of
the consumer’s voice in decision-making at the individual, local, state, and national levels to improve
policy and practice. For that reason, when the Children’s Endowment Fund was enacted, also established
was the OCCY Parent Partnership Board (PPB). The PPB aims to connect individuals with lived experiences
with OCCY Commissioners to advise the Commissioners and the agency in its effort to improve
Oklahoma'’s child-serving systems.

Activities and Outputs

The OCCY Parent Partnership Board (PPB) has actively engaged in numerous initiatives to advise child-
serving agencies and advocate for families and children across Oklahoma. From participating in
conferences, presenting on panels, and organizing community meetings and workshops, PPB members
have demonstrated their unwavering commitment to enhancing family well-being and promoting
effective parent leadership. Their efforts have not only brought awareness to critical issues but also
provided tangible support and resources to those in need, embodying the core values of OCCY and
making a significant impact on their communities.

e On January 29th, 30th, and February 3rd, new PPB members Colleen Howe, Dena Drabek, Cierra
White and PPB Chair James Ray participated in the Oklahoma Institute for Child Advocacy (OICA)
Legislative Learning Lab. This intensive program provides a deep dive into the Oklahoma legislative
process, equipping attendees with valuable knowledge and insights to enhance their advocacy and
leadership efforts.

e OCCY PPB Chair James Ray completed the Children’s Trust Fund Alliance Bringing the Protective
Factors Framework to Life in Your Work Training of Trainers, February 3rd to 6th. The training is

1



grounded in the Strengthening Families™ Protective Factors Framework and is intended for
individuals who want to train and facilitate gatherings to help families build protective factors that
create strong families, promote optimal child development, and reduce the likelihood of child
abuse and neglect.

On February 13th, OCCY, Oklahoma State Department of Health, and Oklahoma Family Support
Network hosted the Oklahoma Community of Practice (CoP): Developing and Sustaining Effective
Parent Advisory Committees and Family Engagement. This initiative equips professionals with
strategies and tools to foster strong staff-parent leadership, promoting a shared identity and
collective intelligence that enhances both new and existing Parent Advisory Committees. The
session featured Kara Georgi, Lead Senior Associate, Children’s Trust Fund Alliance, who shared
valuable resources for celebrating Parent Leadership Month and facilitating productive meetings.
The event brought together 38 attendees from various organizations across the state,
strengthening collaboration and advancing family engagement efforts.

On February 25th, OCCY PPB members, in partnership with the Oklahoma Partnership for School
Readiness Foundation, hosted a successful Legislative Breakfast at the Oklahoma State Capitol. This
event provided a valuable opportunity for PPB members and legislators to connect, reinforcing the
importance of collaborating with parents to shape policy and practice. It also served as a platform
to celebrate National Parent Leadership Month, recognizing the vital role parents play in
influencing policies that impact families and communities.

OCCY PPB member Mitch Sutter joined the Children’s Trust Fund Alliance Birth Parent National
Network (BPNN) webinars as a co-facilitator. The BPNN is dedicated to empowering birth parents
as leaders and strategic partners in the prevention and child welfare system reform. The network
actively recruits and engages parents who have experienced or are at risk of involvement in the
child welfare system, as well as organizations that support them. The February session, themed
"Celebrating the Stories that Strengthen Us," honored Parent Leadership Month, highlighting the
powerful impact of parent voices in shaping policies.

OCCY hosted the National Family Support Network Parent Voices Matter: Cultivating Resilient
Parent Advisory Committees training, March 5th to 6th. This training equips staff with strategies
and tools to enhance the effectiveness of Parent Advisory Committees (PACs), maximizing their
impact on both parents and programs. A PAC is a leadership group composed of program
participants who provide input, guidance, and feedback on a regular basis. When actively engaged,
PACs serve as a powerful tool for fostering meaningful parent involvement, developing parent
leadership skills, and contributing to a program’s overall success.

On March 11th, PPB members Alice Jeffrey and Chair James Ray continued their participation in
the bi-monthly PARB Bio Parents Voice Series. This session focused on “Intertwined Struggles:
Addressing the Dual Impact of Substance Use and Mental Health,” highlighting the complex
challenges families face and the importance of integrated support systems.

On March 11th, PPB members Mitch Sutter, James Ray, and Alice Jeffrey presented at the Oklahoma
Alliance for Recover Resources (OKARR) Peers: Navigating the Pathways of Recovery Resources

2



Conference. The session provided a parent perspective, offering valuable insights into the
experiences, challenges, and strengths of parents navigating the recovery.

OCCY PPB received 25 nominations for the 2025 Oklahoma Parent Leadership Awards. The
program recognizes parent leaders who use their skills and talents to strengthen communities and
positively impact on the lives of children and families across the state. This year's awardees are
Marques S. Thomas from Garvin County, Yolanda Galloway from Tulsa County, and Erica Herrera
from Oklahoma County. They will be honored in April in partnership with the Oklahoma State
Department of Health and as part of the annual Child Abuse Prevention Awards.

On April 2nd, PPB member James Ray shared his lived experience at the Oklahoma Human Services
(OHS) Executive Team meeting, which consisted of approximately 25 agency leaders. His insights
provided valuable perspective to the leadership team, reinforcing the importance of the agency's
work.



HB2030  « ™
.I

iy &
T

Representative Archer K g
Senator Thompson

Increase for Foster Care Payments

Key Provisions of HB2030 Impact
e House Bill 2030 provides vital
e House Bill 2030 increases the financial support to foster
base foster care maintenance families and creates a
payment by $5/per child/per system for continuous
day. evaluation and adjustment,

enhancing the quality of
foster care and
strengthening the well-being
of children in Oklahoma'’s
foster system.

e Flexibility for Increase: Oklohoma
Human Services (OHS) has the
authority to approve foster care
payments higher than the
established minimums if child is Current Base Rate
in need of additional services. e $17-$22 Per Day

For More Information Contact: Effective Date

Sarah Herrian e HB 2030 will become
Foster Care Association of Oklahoma effective on November 1,
310-658-0273 2025b.

Sarah.Herrian@fcao.org



mailto:Sarah.Herrian@fcao.org

HB2030
-

Key Provisions of the Bill

$5 daily increase per child, raising the base rate from
$17-$22 to $22-$27 per day.

There are two possible approaches to implementing this
change, each with its own fiscal impact:

o Increase for foster children only (5900 Children):
This adjustment would result in a $3.9 million increase in
state funding for foster children, supplemented by an
additional $6 million in matching federal funds.

o Include both foster and adopted children (20,000
children):
This approach would require an additional $18 million in
state funding, with $28 million in matching federal funds.

W
&

FCAO



HB2030 Talking Points
1]

1. Foster children require greater financial support

Financial support for foster children is vital to ensuring they have access to
basic necessities such as food, clothing, school supplies, and
extracurricular activities that help them thrive. The last increase occurred
in 2018. With inflation driving up the cost of everyday essentials, foster
families are facing greater financial challenges while caring for vulnerable
children. HB2030 addresses this issue by the base rate to reflect current
economic realities, enabling foster parents to provide stable, nurturing
homes without financial stress.

2. Economic Justification

Investing in foster care leads to long-term benefits for society by reducing
costs associated with trauma, poor education outcomes, and involvement
in the juvenile justice system.

3. Helps with Recruitment of Foster Homes

The foster care system is currently facing a crisis with a significant
shortage of available foster homes to meet the growing demand. By
increasing funding and resources, this bill seeks to encourage more
families to become foster parents by providing them with the necessary
support and financial stability. This will help alleviate the strain on the
system and ensure that more children have access to safe and nurturing
homes.

4. Alignment with Values

HB2030 reflects a commitment to compassion, responsibility, and
prioritizing the welfare of children over less critical budgetary allocations.



OKLAHOMA SENATE BILL 364

End corporal punishment on students with disabilities

AUTHORS: Senator Dave Rader and Representative Anthony Moore
Prohibit the use of corporal punishment on students with disabilities as identified under
the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA).

Key Objective
S hy I j | Id b hibited f dmini ' | LEGISLATIVE
chool personnel would be prohi ite rom a mlnlsterlng Corpora ALIGNMENT
punishment (CP)—including hitting, slapping, paddling, or any other
method of inflicting pain—on students with IDEA recognized SB364 aligns with
- THT Oklahoma State Statute
disabilities. §70-18-109.5, which
provides detailed
Student disabilities covered under Section 504 plans, defined by the definitions of each
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, are not included in this corporal d'sab"'t{[')'étAed under
punishment prohibition. '
IDEA Recognized Disabilities
GUIDELINES
e Autism « Emotional disturbance (e.g. schizophrenia)
e Deaf-blindness e Visual impairment, including blindness T'he d.e.s.cription of the
« Deafness « Orthopedic impairment (e.g., poliomyelitis, disabilities under each
. , , bral oal IDEA category covered
« Hearing impairment  Other health impairment (e.g, epilepsy, heart established state and
e Intellectual disability conditions) federal guidelines,
. ' ot « Specific learning disability (e.g., perceptual providing clear guidance
Multiple disabilities p . J y (&9 p‘ P to schools and educators.
« Speech/language impairment disabilities, developmental aphasia)

A student with disabilities identified under IDEA requires specialized instruction and services
to enable the child to learn. School professionals, specialists/therapists, and parents create
an Individual Education Program with measurable learning goals and progress benchmarks.

CORPORAL PUNISHMENT FACTS

OKLAHOMA SCHOOL NUMBER OF REPORTED NUMBER OF OK

DISTRICTS INCIDENTS LOUISIANA ORGANIZATIONS

MISSISSIPPI
6 3 45 5 AND 31 OTHER STATES 2 4

PROHIBIT CORPORAL

REPORTED USING CP IN THE 2021-2022 PUNISHMENT FOR SUPPORTING SB364
ON STUDENTS W/ SCHOOL YEAR STCIDENTS Wlivin LISTED BELOW
DISABILITIES IN SY2021-22 DISABILITIES

Children with disabilities are particularly vulnerable to corporal punishment. When students with disabilities are subjected to corporal punishment
for behaviors associated with their disabilities, they are unjustly and excessively punished and deprived of access to quality education and a safe
learning environment. 1

OK School Districts have access to student behavior management trainings at no cost such as BeST Behavior Training to increase the capacity of
school staff to address significant student behavior and Multi-tiered System of Supports (MTSS) to help educators implement effective behavioral

interventions and SU,0,00ITS fOf students. 2 1.American Academy Pediatrics Policy Statement Corporal Punishment in Schools. Pediatrics. 2023 152 (3): €2023063284.

2.0klahoma State Department of Education. https:/bit.ly/3WJt8yV

Content brought to you by:

Sooner Success

Lead Learn Live

Unity Forward OK
Youth Services of Tulsa
The ARC of Oklahoma
OK Alliance of YMCA'’s

OK Parent Teacher Association

Down Syndrome Association of Central OK
Ardmore Behavioral Health Coalition
Parent Promise / Prevent Child Abuse OK
Resilient Payne County

Child Advocacy Network

Autism Foundation of Oklahoma

National Alliance on Mental lliness
Oklahoma Institute for Child Advocacy

The Parent Child Center of Tulsa

Oklahoma Appleseed Center for Law & Justice
Oklahoma Association for Behavior Analysis

Oklahoma Psychological Association
Oklahoma School Psychological Association
Children’s Advocacy Center of Oklahoma

OK Chapter American Academy of Pediatrics
The Care Center

OK Parents for Student Achievement


https://bit.ly/3WJt8yV
https://bit.ly/3WJt8yV

Legislator Concerns / Misunderstandings Related to SB 364 “Prohibit Use of Corporal Punishment to
Discipline Students with Disabilities Under IDEA”

SB 364 Undermines Parental Rights.

This bill does not prohibit parents from administering corporal punishment at school on their child. In the state
of OK, parent permission is not required to use CP on a student even a disabled student under IDEA except
the "significant cognitively disabled student" which is a very small percentage (less than 10%) of disabled
students in OK. In state statute, discipline policies are under the control of the local school districts, and the
district decides whether to require parent permission to corporally punish a child. In “List of Example Cases
of CP being administered to Disabled Students in OK Public Schools Document” except for the child with
cerebral palsy and Indianola School District case, the parent did not give permission for their child to be
corporally punished. And except in the cerebral palsy case, parents did not learn about the CP till their child
told them or in the case of the non-verbal child, an adult that observed the CP reported. In one case above, the
parent put a letter in the student’s file not to corporally punish their child and the child was paddled several
times prior to the parent learning about the use of CP.

Corporal punishment (CP) of Students with Disabilities is Only Administered with a Paddle.

The legal definition in OK state statute describes it as hitting, slapping, paddling or any other method of
inflicting pain. On the list of example cases document (slide presentation) there are confirmed cases where
slapping, hitting, hair pulling, and choking were used to discipline a disabled student under IDEA in OK Public
Schools.

Evidence CP of Students with Disabilities under IDEA Happening in OK Public Schools.

In the summer of 2022, State Department of Education Special Education conducted a survey regarding the
use of CP on disabled students under IDEA in OK Public Schools. SDE SPED Survey Results - 63 school
districts self-reported administering corporal punishment to students with disabilities under IDEA with a total
of 455 incidences in the 2021-2022 school year. And nine school districts included in the list of case
examples document are not on the list of school districts self-reporting the use of CP on students with
disabilities under IDEA in the summer of 2022.

History — In March 2020, the OK State Board of Education approved the rule that prohibited the use of
corporal punishment on students with disabilities entitled to special education services under IDEA beginning
in the 2020-2021 school year. This rule was signed by Governor Stitt in June 2020.
https://www.edprofiles.info/doc/profiles/2022/reports/src/202248c072105.pdf

A student Can Easily Qualify as Disabled under IDEA and Require an Individualized Education
Program (IEP), in OK Public Schools.

Currently in OK only 17% of students qualify as disabled under IDEA. In the school year 2020-21 - 20% of
all incidences of CP were on students with disabilities under IDEA. A student that is categorized disabled
under IDEA requires specially designed instruction and special services (i.e. occupational therapy, physical
therapy, behavior therapy, nursing, speech therapy, mental health therapy etc.) because their disability
adversely impacts their ability to learn.

Examples of misunderstandings regarding specific IDEA disability categories -

o Vision or hearing impairment — when a student qualifies under IDEA, the student’s vision or hearing
disability cannot be corrected by glasses or hearing aids (or cochlear implants). In both these
impairment disabilities, specialized instruction and additional services or therapy is required for the
child to see or hear.

o Dyslexia is another student disability under IDEA that is commonly misunderstood. Due to the Strong
Readers Act, Universal Screening is done in public schools which screens for characteristics of
dyslexia but is not a diagnosis of dyslexia. Characteristics of dyslexia may include slow word
recognition or a problem with blended sounds but these students’ reading skills are within average
range of those students who can read. So, these students with dyslexia characteristics are not eligible
or qualified as disabled under IDEA but will benefit from reading intervention support. A student
qualified with dyslexia under IDEA must be below 16% standardized norm reference test performed



by psychometrist or psychologist. Additionally, they will have weekly monitoring of five reading
components while participating in reading intervention. Data is collected and if progress is not seen
after 6- 9 weeks of the reading intervention, the student can be referred for a learning disability under
IDEA. A student with dyslexia disability under IDEA is qualified because after a comprehensive
evaluation, it is determined the severity of the dyslexia adversely impacts their ability to learn.
A student with true dyslexia, has a neurological deficit that causes them not to be able to read
with comprehension. They may be on grade level recognizing letter sounds, reading words, and
pronouncing words, but will always have a problem with reading comprehension and require
specialized instruction and special services to learn.
Dr. Andrea Kunkel, general counsel for Cooperative Council for Oklahoma School Administration (CCOSA)
and executive director for Oklahoma Directors of Special Services (ODSS), explained at the House Education
Interim Study in 2023 that the process for identifying a child as qualified under the IDEA categories is a “very
in-depth process”. A disabled student under IDEA has their IEP reviewed by school personnel and specialists
several times a year and the IEP is continuously adjusted — which is not an “easy” process.

Prohibiting Use of CP to Discipline Students with Disabilities Undermines Teachers' Ability to Maintain
Classroom Discipline and Alternative Methods of Discipline Training a Cost Burden to School Districts.
Research shows that positive behavior interventions are more effective in managing student behavior without
the risks of trauma or legal liability associated with corporal punishment. Evidence-based alternative methods
of discipline are cost-effective and already widely used in majority of OK Public Schools. And Federal IDEA
funds can also be used to support cost of training in positive behavior strategies. Currently, SDE contracts with
several state entities to provide alternative behavior/discipline training at no cost to districts and these trainings
are offered multiple times during the year including summer such as the BeST behavior training at UCO
Behavior Central.

Prohibiting the Use of CP to Discipline Students with Disabilities Creates Two Distinct Categories of
Students — “those that can be paddled and those that cannot be”.

Disabled students under IDEA are already distinguished as a separate population in OK public schools. They
are afforded the right to have their differences recognized under federal law, and their differences are
already accommodated in public schools so prohibiting CP would be no different.
The reasons not to use corporal punishment on disabled students under IDEA include

o Disabled students may not be able to control their behavior, as it is often a manifestation of their
disability.

o May not cognitively understand why they're being punished, and CP could increase behavior issues
and result in emotional trauma.

o Their disruptive behavior is a reaction to humiliation or bullying related to their disability.

o Physically not able to respond appropriately because of their disability (i.e. speech or sensory disorder)

The use of corporal punishment interferes with students’ progress towards goals of positive

behavior.

e Autism Foundation: “Corporal punishment is inappropriate for students with disabilities under IDEA
because it ignores their lack of control over behavior, cognitive understanding, and physical
limitations. It can worsen behavior, cause emotional trauma, and is often a response to bullying or
humiliation related to their disability.”

o Parent Child Center Tulsa: "The distinction (between students) reflects a need for fairness, not
privilege, recognizing that corporal punishment disproportionately harms disabled students due to
their unique vulnerabilities."

e Dr. Scott Singleton, UCO professor, Board Certified Behavior Analyst and Nationally Certified
School Psychologist “Students with disabilities, including speech/ language impairments, may not be
able to process what they’ve done or why they’re being punished.” To summarize his Interim Study
comments - The use of corporal punishment to discipline is ineffective because the disabled child
(under IDEA) often cannot correlate why they are being hit with what they did.

The SB 364 Infringes on Local Control of Schools.

The bill aligns with federal guidelines under IDEA, which already establish protections for students with
disabilities and ensures safe, equitable learning environments. There are other statewide rules in public
schools that are mandated under OK Statutes that local districts and parents do not control such as
Compulsory Education (attendance) 70 OK Stat § 10-105.



“‘ \4 OKLAHOMA 2915 N. Classen Boulevard, Suite 300
>

# COMMISSION ON Oklahoma City, OK 73106
a < CHILDREN AND YOUTH Tel: (405) 606-4900 * Fax: (405) 524-0417
P> Juvenile Competency Toll Free 1-866-335-9288
2025 Juvenile Forensic Evaluator Provisional Candidates
April 4, 2025

Oklahoma Commission on Children and Youth
ATTN: Commissioners

2915 N. Classen Blvd, Suite 300

Oklahoma City, OK 73106

Dear Commissioners,

In accordance with Oklahoma Administrative Code (OAC) 135:10-26-3, the OCCY Juvenile Competency
Evaluation Professional Committee is pleased to recommend the following individuals as provisionally
approved Juvenile Forensic Evaluators:

o Jennifer Lancaster, Ph.D.
e Oyeyemi Adeyiga, Ph.D.

These candidates have met the eligibility requirements set forth in the OAC rules, successfully completed a
six-hour training program, and passed the post-training examination.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Respecitfully,

- -
Richard ola
Juvenile Competency Coordinator
Oklahoma Commission on Children and Youth
Attachments:

Dr. Adeyiga’s Vitae
Dr. Lancaster’s Vitae

www.oklahoma.gov/occy



JENNIFER LANCASTER, PH.D.

PROFESSIONAL LICENSE
September 2012- current Licensed Health Service Psychologist, Oklahoma Board of
Examiners of Psychologists

EDUCATION

Doctor of Philosophy University of Oklahoma, Norman, OK

August 2011 Counseling Psychology Training Program (APA-accredited)
Major Advisor: Jody Newman, Ph.D.
Dissertation Title: Examining Shame from a Relational-Cultural
Perspective.

Master of Education University of Oklahoma, Norman, OK

July 2008 Academic Major: Community Counseling

Bachelor of Arts University of Central Oklahoma, Edmond, OK

Cum Laude 2004 Academic Major: Psychology; Academic Minor: Sociology

Senior Thesis Title: The Effect of Gender and Marital Status of a
Marital Counselor on Clients' Perceived Effectiveness

CLINICAL EXPERIENCE
May 2024- current Psychologist, J. D. McCarty Center for children with developmental
disabilities, part-time status
e Conduct inpatient and outpatient psychological evaluations (brief
screenings and extensive testing) to assess psychological and
emotional concerns in children and adolescents for the purposes
of diagnostic clarity, treatment recommendations, and disability
determination
e Staff consultation related to appropriate understanding of
disabilities and appropriate behavior management strategies

Aug 2014- current Psychologist, Independent Practice, Lancaster Psychological Services,
P.C.

e Conduct psychological evaluations to assess psychological and
emotional concerns in children and adolescents for the purposes
of diagnostic clarity, treatment recommendations, and disability
determination

e Counsel children, adolescents, and adults experiencing anxiety,
attention/hyperactivity-deficit disorder, depression, grief and loss,
family conflict, sexual abuse and trauma, and personality
disorders

Sept 2012 - Aug 2014 Psychologist, Moore Counseling Center

e Counseled children, adolescents, and adults experiencing anxiety,
attention/hyperactivity-deficit disorder, depression, grief and loss,
family conflict, relationship concerns, sexual abuse and trauma,
and personality disorders

e Conducted psychological evaluation to assess psychological and
emotional concerns in children, adolescents, and adults




Jennifer Lancaster, Ph.D. 2

Fall 2011- Sum 2012

Fall 2010- Sum 2011:

Fall 2009- Spring 2010:

Spring 2008-Sum 2006:

Spring 2006-Fall 2005:

e Facilitated Connections group intended to empower and address
specific women's concerns

Postdoctoral Fellowship, Moore Counseling Center, Supervisor:
D. Gant Ward, Ph.D.

e Counseled children, adolescents, and adults experiencing anxiety,
attention/hyperactivity-deficit disorder, depression, grief and loss,
family conflict, sexual abuse and trauma, and personality
disorders

e Conducted psychological evaluation to assess psychological and
emotional concerns in children and adolescents

e Conducted psychological evaluation to assess the cognitive and
emotional functioning of parents involved with the Oklahoma
Department of Human Services

Pre-Doctoral Psychology Internship Program, Kansas State
University Counseling Services, Training Director: Barbara Pearson,
Psy.D.,

e Counseled college students experiencing anxiety, depression,
grief and loss, partner-relational and family conflicts, and
personality disorders

e Co-lead interpersonal process and sexual assault trauma group

e Served as a day time and after hours/weekend on-call counselor
for university students in crisis

e Presented information to students regarding introduction to
Counseling Services, helping individuals within the trauma
recovery process, disability rights awareness, anti-bullying
campaign for LGBT students, conflict management, and careers
in counseling psychology

e Served as liaison between Counseling Services and Kansas State
University's Women Center and LGBT Resource Center

Doctoral Specialty Practicum, University of Central Oklahoma Student
Counseling Center, Director: Bruce Lochner, Ph.D.
e Counseled college students experiencing anxiety, depression,
partner and family conflicts, and personality disorders
e Presented information to students regarding suicide prevention,
study skills, and time management

Doctoral Practicum, University of Oklahoma Counseling Psychology
Clinic, Training Director: Denise Beesley, Ph.D.
e Counseled community members experiencing anxiety,
depression, partner-relational and family conflicts, and
personality disorders

Masters Practicum, University of Oklahoma Counseling Psychology
Clinic, Training Director: Cal Stoltenberg, Ph.D.
e Counseled community members experiencing anxiety,
depression, grief and loss, situational adjustment, relational
conflicts, and personality disorders.




Jennifer Lancaster, Ph.D. 3

SUPERVISORY EXPERIENCE
Fall 2014 & Spring 2015: Individual Supervisor for eleven doctoral level practicum students
University of Oklahoma Counseling Psychology Clinic

Fall 2010 Individual Supervisor for Master's level practicum student
Kansas State University Counseling Services

Fall 2007, Spring 2008
& Summer 2008: Group Supervisor for eight Master's level practicum students
University of Oklahoma Counseling Psychology Clinic

Fall 2007 & Spring 2008: Individual Supervisor for two Master's level practicum students
University of Oklahoma Counseling Psychology Clinic

ADDITIONAL ASSESSMENT EXPERIENCE

Summer 2007 - Spring 2009: Assessment Counselor
University of Oklahoma Counseling Psychology Assessment Clinic
Supervisor: Denise Beesley, Ph.D.

e Completed 17 comprehensive batteries to date

e Tests administered include: WAIS-1V, WAIS-111, WISC-1V,
WIAT-II, Nelson-Denny, WMS-I11I, CMS, CVLT-Il, MMPI-2,
MMPI-A, BSI, CPT-II, Brown, BAI, CBCL, ASDS, WCST-1V,
Sll, CBI, & CAS.

e Conducted comprehensive psychological assessments with
children, adolescents, and adults, with an emphasis on
standardized administration, scoring, interpretation, report
writing, and feedback.

ADDITIONAL TRAINING
Sept 2009 Question, Persuade, Refer (QPR) Suicide Prevention Facilitator
Facilitator: James Allen, Ph.D.

April 2009 Dealing with Students in Crisis: Identification, Strategies & Support
Facilitator: Robin Gurwitch, Ph.D

OTHER WORK-RELATED EXPERIENCE
Oct 2008 - July 2010 Psychological Technician: Dr. Carol Terry, Private Practitioner,
Norman, OK
e Administered and scored intelligence and achievement tests,
structural clinical interviews, personality measures, ADHD
screenings, and behavioral observations.

May 2005 - Dec 2008 Mental Health Worker: Integris Mental Health, Spencer, OK
e Helped provide therapeutic environment for children &
adolescents with behavioral and sexual acting out problems

¢ Organized and conducted psychoeducational group therapy
e Charted patients' behavior and progress

Aug 2005 - May 2007 Graduate Research Assistant: University of Oklahoma Counseling &
Testing Center, Norman, OK




Jennifer Lancaster, Ph.D. 4

e Helped develop & implement new grant funded program aimed
to reduce alcohol consumption in the college environment

e Administered, recorded, and analyzed data collected from
program evaluations

e Supervised peer health educators during outreach presentations

e Conducted psycheducational groups for students with alcohol
violations

Aug 2004 - May 2005 Office Manager: Oklahoma Counseling & Psychotherapy, Oklahoma
City, OK
e Performed clerical duties for several psychologists, a social
worker, and a psychiatrist
e Introduced to counseling and psychometric procedures

Aug 2002 - Aug 2004 Assistant Teacher: First Christian Church Child Care Center, Edmond,
OK
e Monitored and directed children's daily activities
e Reported children's behavior and habits to parents
e Assisted in developing weekly lesson plans

Aug 2001 - Aug 2002 Habilitative Training Specialist: Volunteers of America, Oklahoma
City, OK
e Helped develop daily life skills for client with Down Syndrome
e Assisted in creating and implementing individual plan with client

CONSULTATION EXPERIENCE
Summer 2008 Consultant: Served as part of a 5-person consulting team with a small
organization
e Conducted individual interviews with organizational members
e Participated in interpretation of data obtained from interviews
e Participated in the development of the final consultation report
and recommendations

TEACHING EXPERIENCE
Spring 2015 Advance Counseling Procedures, Instructor, University of Oklahoma
e Disseminated information regarding advanced counseling topics
e Facilitated group discussion around current trends in the
counseling psychology profession

Fall 2014-Spring 2015 Doctoral Practicum, Instructor, University of Oklahoma
e Supervised doctoral students in clinical skills and case
management

e Facilitated group supervision and worked to enhance assessment
skills and client conceptualization

Fall 2014-Spring 215
Fall 2010: Career and Life Planning, Instructor, Kansas State University
e Addressed career/major selection and decision making barriers
e Facilitated students' exploration of their values, interests, and
abilities




Jennifer Lancaster, Ph.D. 5

Fall 2010:

Fall 2008, Spring 2009
& Sum 2009:

Spring 2008:

Fall 2007 & Spring 2008:

Spring 2007:

Fall 2006:

Administered a variety of career and personality assessments
Taught job search skills and how to construct a résumé and cover
letter

Academic Refocus Seminar, Guest Lecturer (six class periods),
Kansas State University

Designed class lectures, activities, and group discussions based
on College Learning Effectiveness Instrument (CLEI) subscales
Information presented included helping to increase academic
self-efficacy, time and stress management skills, class
communication, emotional satisfaction, and campus involvement
to students on academic probation

Child and Adolescent Psychology, Instructor, University of Oklahoma

Implemented section wide curriculum for pre-service teachers on
topics of cognitive, emotional, social, moral, identity, sexual
identity development of children and adolescents

Designed and implemented class lectures, activities, and group
discussions

Assisted in construction of course exams

Graded exams and course-related assignments

Strategies for College Success, Instructor, University of Oklahoma

Implemented section wide curriculum for students on academic
probation on topics of increasing interdependence and
organizational skills

Designed class lectures, activities, and group discussions

Graded weekly journals, written reports, and other course-related
assignments

Gateway to College Learning, Instructor, University of Oklahoma

Presented material to first year college students designed to
facilitate successful adjustments to the college environment
Implemented section wide curriculum to students in an effort to
increase critical thinking skills, knowledge of campus resources,
and effective writing, study, and test taking skills.

Designed class lectures, activities, and group discussions
Graded weekly journals, written reports, oral presentations, and
exams

Family Psychology, Graduate Teaching Assistant, University of
Oklahoma, Supervisor: Dr. Cal Stoltenberg

Assisted Dr. Stoltenberg in didactic instruction
Researched specific topics comprising the course

Career Exploration and Life Planning, Graduate Teaching Assistant,
University of Oklahoma, Supervisor: Dr. Lisa Frey

Addressed career/major selection and decision making barriers
Facilitated students' exploration of their values, interests, and
abilities




Jennifer Lancaster, Ph.D

6

e Administered a variety of career and personality assessments
e Taught job search skills and how to construct a résumeé

Fall 2004: Experimental Psychology, Undergraduate Teaching Assistant,
University of Central Oklahoma, Instructor: Dr. Kathleen M. Donovan
e Advised students on experimental research projects
e Collected and graded homework
e Administered and graded examinations

Spring 2004: Physiological Psychology, Undergraduate Teaching Assistant,
University of Central Oklahoma, Instructor: Dr. Chalon Anderson
e Held study groups
e Administered and graded examinations
e Graded homework and assignments

Spring 2004: Advance Psychological Statistics, Undergraduate Teaching Assistant,
University of Central Oklahoma, Instructor: Dr. Kathleen M. Donovan
e Taught three classes of course material regarding advanced
statistical procedures
e Conducted weekly tutoring sessions
e Collected and graded homework
e Administered and graded examinations

SELECTED PRESENTATIONS

Frey, L. L., Horner, B., Johnson, S., Porte, N., Stalcup, B., Hurst, R., Lancaster, J., & Saldana, S.
(2009). A pebble in the pond: Relational-cultural theory and counselor development.
Symposium presentation at the 2009 Annual Conference of the American Psychological
Association, Toronto.

Lancaster, J. (March 2008). Attachment and Stress on College Adjustment in Students from Blended
and Intact Families. Poster presentation at University of Oklahoma's Research Conference,
Norman, OK.

Lancaster, J., Hurst, R., Davis, J. & Crenshaw, J. (Feb. 2007). An Interactive Social Norms Approach
to Facilitating Student Dialogue about Alcohol. Oral Presentation at Peer Education
Conference, Oklahoma State University, Stillwater, OK.

Lancaster, J.M. & Donovan, K.M. (Feb. 2005). The Effect of Gender and Marital Status of a Marital
Counselor on Clients' Perceived Effectiveness. Poster presentation at American Academy for
the Advancement of Science, Washington D.C.

Lancaster, J. M. & Donovan, K.M. (April 2004). The Effects of Odor and Its Pleasantness on
Secondary Memory. Poster presentation at Oklahoma Psychological Society, University of
Central Oklahoma

PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS
e Oklahoma Psychological Association (Current Member)
e Psi Chi National Honor Society
e University of Oklahoma Counseling Student Association
o Past Doctoral Vice President
o Diversity Awareness Group
o Past New Student Recruitment Chair




Jennifer Lancaster, Ph.D. 7

ACADEMIC HONORS

2006-2010 Foundation Fellowship

2008 Paul F. Klein Scholarship Recipient

2008 University of Oklahoma Research Day, Graduate Poster Competition (3rd place)

2005 Oklahoma Psychological Society, Outstanding Undergraduate Award

2005 Oklahoma Psychological Society, Undergraduate Oral Presentation (1st place)

2005 Psi Chi Regional Research Award at Southwestern Psychological Association,
Undergraduate Oral Presentation

2005 American Association for the Advancement of Science, Undergraduate Poster
Competition (1st place)

2004 Oklahoma Psychological Society, Undergraduate Poster Competition (4th place)

Professional references available upon request




Oyeiemi “Yemi” Adeiiia, PhD

To practice and teach in the field of psychology

OBJECTIVE

EDUCATION

Oklahoma State University July 2021
Ph.D., Psychology (APA-Accredited)

University of Oklahoma December 2014
M.A., Mental Health Counseling

Oklahoma City University May 2010
MBA., Business Administration

University of Central Oklahoma May 2008
B.A., Political Science and Economics

AWARDS

+ Graduated magna cum laude May 2008
+ McNair Scholar May 2007
+ Certificate of Academic Achievement by Department of Campus Life September 2007
+ Nominated as International Scholar Laureate on Diplomacy May 2007
WORK EXPERIENCE

Betterway Psychiatric and Psychological Services — Oklahoma City, Oklahoma
Co-Owner/Clinical Director May 2024 — Present

Responsibilities:

+  Performs disability evaluations for the Veterans Administration and the Department of Human
Services.

+ Conducts psychological evaluations for children and adolescents for a wide range of concerns,
including ADHD, Depression, Anxiety, Autism Spectrum Disorder, and Trauma.

+ Provides individual therapy for children, adolescents and adult with post-traumatic stress
disorder.



+ Provides evidence-based treatment for preschool and school aged children and adolescents
with problematic sexual behavior.

Oklahoma Office of Juvenile Affairs — Oklahoma City, Oklahoma
Chief Psychologist Oct 2023 — April 2024

Responsibilities:

+ Served as the Chief psychologist for the state-wide agency and treatment facility. This involves
treatment overview, mental health policy implementation, training of agency staff on evidence-
based treatment and intervention, supervising masters level clinicians, and doctoral practicum
students.

+ Responsible for psychological evaluations, individual therapy, group therapy, family
counseling, crisis intervention, and program development. In addition, provides training for
newly hired residential care specialists.

+ Psychological measures commonly used include WAIS 1V, WISC 1V, KBIT, WASI, WRAT-
4, Trauma Symptoms Checklist for Children, BASC-3, MMPI-A RF, PAI, and MINI for kids.

Oklahoma Office of Juvenile Affairs — Oklahoma City, Oklahoma
Lead Psychologist Sep 2021 — Oct 2023

Responsibilities:

+ Served as the lead psychologist for the state-wide agency and treatment facility. This involves
treatment overview, mental health policy implementation, training of agency staff on evidence-
based treatment and intervention, supervising masters level clinicians, and doctoral practicum
students.

+ Responsible for psychological evaluations, individual therapy, group therapy, family
counseling, crisis intervention, and program development. In addition, provides training for
newly hired residential care specialists.

+ Psychological measures commonly used include WAIS IV, WISC 1V, KBIT, WASI, WRAT-
4, Trauma Symptoms Checklist for Children, BASC-3, MMPI-A RF, PAI, and MINI for kids.

The University of Oklahoma, Norman, Oklahoma
Adjunct Professor August 2021 — Present

+ Provides traditional instruction for the following courses: Multicultural Psychology, Theory
and Practice; Post-traumatic Stress Disorder (PTSD) and Introduction to Counseling.

CLINICAL RESIDENCY EXPERIENCE
Eastern Oklahoma VA Health Care System —Tulsa/Muskogee, OK (APA accredited)




Clinical Psychology Intern August 2020 to July 2021

Major Rotations

Inpatient Mental Health Services

Psychosocial Rehabilitation and Recovery Center (PRRC)
Posttraumatic Stress Disorder Outpatient Clinic

Psychological Assessment and Evidenced Based Psychotherapy

* & o o

CLINICAL EXPERIENCE
Therapy Practicum Student August 2019 — May 2020

University of Oklahoma Child Study Center, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma
Responsibilities:

+ Conducted psychological assessments with toddlers and infants exposed to substance during
pregnancy.

+ Wrote integrated assessment reports incorporating obtained assessment results

+ Met with clients and families to discuss results of assessments and implications for treatment

Therapy Practicum Student, August 2019 — May 2020
Office of Juvenile Affairs, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma
Responsibilities:

+ Conducted psychological assessments to aid in diagnosis, placement and treatment planning
of adolescents
+ Wrote integrated assessment reports incorporating obtained assessment results

Intake Coordinator August 2019 — May 2020
University Counseling Services, Oklahoma State University, Stillwater, Oklahoma

Responsibilities:

+ Met with prospective clients who are interested in counseling

+ Assisted prospective clients in filling out multiple forms, outlining their reasons for seeking
treatment and history of past treatment efforts

+ Answered questions about the services offered and reviewed materials with clients

+ Screened all candidates for suicidal or homicidal

+ Organized and responsible for facilitating the first ever Black men’s group psychotherapy at
Oklahoma State University, Stillwater, Oklahoma

Therapy Practicum Student August 2018 —May 2019
University of Oklahoma Health Sciences, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma



Responsibilities:

*

Co-led 16-week cognitive behavioral therapy groups for school age children with problematic
sexual behavior

Co-led 16-week cognitive behavioral therapy groups for caregivers of children with
problematic sexual behavior

Administered clinical interviews, brief intelligence screeners, and behavioral measures during
intake sessions with children for group treatment.

Prepared integrated reports and presented feedback to families.

Provided individual therapy to children with problematic sexual behavior and the caregivers
Communicated and coordinated care with community service providers.

Therapy Practicum Student August 2018 —May 2019

Oklahoma Department of Corrections, Lexington, Oklahoma

Responsibilities:

Conducted individual treatment and crisis intervention sessions on an as needed or
emergency basis with incarcerated clients

Participated in the administration, scoring, and interpretation of personality evaluation and
responsible for the preparation of comprehensive psychological reports

Assisted in classification of inmates by identifying behavioral, emotional, organic,
drug/alcohol, or personality problems and the subsequent development of appropriate
programs on an individual basis

Organized and responsible for facilitating both individual and group psychotherapy
Responsible for managing suicidal inmates and working in partnership with the prison
psychologist in providing treatment for patients with schizophrenia and a variety of other
psychotic disorders

Therapy Practicum Student August 2017 — July 2018

Payne County Youth and Family Services, Stillwater, Oklahoma

Responsibilities:

*

Provided individual psychotherapy to adolescents with conduct disorders on site and within
the school system
Conducted intake assessments and constructed treatment plans in collaboration with clients

Provided psychoeducational training for middle school students

PUBLICATION(S)

Stutey, D.M., Adeyiga, O., Luke, L., & Wubbolding, R.E. Group Reality Play Therapy in
Schools.



CLINICAL SUPERVISION EXPERIENCE

Doctoral Practicum Supervisor January 2018 — May 2020
Oklahoma State University, Stillwater, Oklahoma

Responsibilities:

+ Provided weekly individual clinical supervision to master’s level students in practicum
courses.

Practicum Supervisor August 2021 — April 2024
Oklahoma Office of Juvenile Affairs, Tecumseh, Oklahoma

Responsibilities:

+ Provided weekly individual clinical supervision to master’s level clinicians and doctoral
students.

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

Graduate Teaching Assistant (Instructor of Record) August 2018 — May 2019
Oklahoma State University, Stillwater, Oklahoma

CPSY 3013 Introduction to Helping Skills

CPSY 3023 Mental Health in Schools and the Community

RESEARCH AND PROGRAM EVALUATION

Graduate Internship January 2010-May 2010
Oklahoma City University

Responsibilities:

+ Instrumental in full semester team project in strategic management, designed to assist an
existing nonprofit organization that provided housing for low-income individuals.

+ Analyzed business and marketing plan that was not effectively reaching wide donor and client
base. Presented findings and recommendations to organization’s board of directors for
consideration.

+ Completed case study analysis for several multinational companies as part of strategic
management.

+ Utilized SWOT methods to identify major challenges and opportunities confronting these
companies in global markets.



+ Analyzed and identified methods to capitalize on company strengths, toward maintaining
competitive edge and maximizing wealth to shareholders.

+ Utilized Porter’s five forces as framework to make recommendations on ways to improve sales,
reduce costs and maximize profits, in light of both internal and external contingencies.

ACADEMIC CONFERENCE PRESENTATIONS

Adeyiga, O. (November 2018). Group Reality Play Therapy in Schools. Presented at the
Oklahoma School Counselor Association, Stillwater, Oklahoma.

Adeyiga, O. (November 2008). Socioeconomic Variables: Predictors of Democratic Stability in
the Middle East. Presented at the Oklahoma State University Research Symposium,

Stillwater, Oklahoma.

Adeyiga, O. (February 2008). Socioeconomic Variables: Predictors of Democratic Stability in
the Middle East. Presented at the University of North Texas Tenth Annual Texas McNair
Research Conference, Denton, Texas.

Adeyiga, O. (November 2007). Socioeconomic Variables: Predictors of Democratic Stability in
the Middle East. Presented at the University of Maryland Ninth Annual National McNair
Scholars and Undergraduate Research Conference, College Park, Maryland.

Adeyiga, O. (May 2007). Socioeconomic Variables: Predictors of Democratic Stability in the
Middle East. Presented at the McNair Heartland Research Conference, Kansas City,

Missouri.

INVITED PRESENTATIONS

Adeyiga, O. (November 2024). Ethics and Biases in Juvenile Justice Systems and Psychological
Services. Presented at the Oklahoma Psychological Association Conference.

Adeyiga, O. (May 2024). Using Trauma in Your Defense. Presented at the Children’s
Behavioral Health Conference.

Adeyiga, O. (May 2023). Black Identity Development: Personal Exploration and Clinical
Implications. Presented at the Children’s Behavioral Health Conference.

Adeyiga, O. (October 2022). Cultural Competency and Clinical Implications. Presented at the
Children’s Court Improvement Conference, Norman, Oklahoma

Adeyiga, O. (October 2022). Trauma and Juvenile Justice Youths. Presented at the

6



Children’s Court Improvement Conference, Tulsa, Oklahoma

Adeyiga, O. (March 2022). Cultural Competency and Clinical Implications. Presented at the
Oklahoma Department of Mental Health and Substance Abuse Yearly Training.

Adeyiga, O. (December 2020). Black Identity Development: Personal Exploration and Clinical
Implications. Workshop presented for staff psychologists and clinicians at Child Study
Center, the University of Oklahoma Health Sciences, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma.

Adeyiga, O. (October 2020). Black Identity Development: Personal Exploration and Clinical
Implications. Workshop presented for staff psychologists and psychology interns
at Eastern Oklahoma VA Health Care System.

Adeyiga, O. (October 2019). Child Abuse and Neglect. Workshop presented for students in
the Counseling and Counseling Psychology program at Oklahoma State University,
Stillwater, OK

Adeyiga, O. (May 2018). Child Abuse and Neglect. Workshop presented for students in the
Counseling and Counseling Psychology program at Oklahoma State University,
Stillwater, OK

Adeyiga, O. (September 2017). Child Abuse and Neglect. Workshop presented for students in
the Counseling and Counseling Psychology program at Oklahoma State University,
Stillwater, OK

RESEARCH EXPERIENCE

Research Team Member, Play Therapy Lab August. 2017- May 2018
Supervised by Diane Stutey, PhD, Oklahoma State University, Stillwater, Oklahoma
Responsibilities:

+ Examined the effectiveness of reality play therapy with adolescents
+ Delivered developmentally appropriate and creative interventions to adolescence in order to
promote their academic and social-emotional functioning

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

American Psychological Association of Graduate Students June 2018 - Present

Division 17 (Society of Counseling Psychology) September 2018 - Present

7



The Association of Black Psychologists December 2018 — Present

Oklahoma Psychological Association December 2018 - Present



Mabel Basset Correctional Center | Dick Conner Correctional Center

Second Chance Families Progra

Fostering Positive Family Engagement

R

Girl Scouts
Beyond Bars

Parent education &
family reunification
services

Requirements:

- Six months or more remaining in DOC
- No crime against a child

- Level 2 or above

New Hope
Oklahoma

After-school &
camp programs
for children

NEWMHOPE

OK Messages
Project

Books, video &
parent connection
through reading

)

N~
0K MESSAGES)

- Ready to make things better with a child

- Caretaker approval
- Children and youth ages 0-18




	OCCY Commission Meeting Agenda 04112025
	Jan-24-2025-Commission-Meeting-Minutes
	4.  127- OCCY- Financial Reports 03.31.2025 for Commission
	5.  OCCY PPB Report to Commission 03.11.25
	6  HB2030 One Page Flyer-2
	6.1  HB2030 Talking Points-3
	7.0  Legislative-One-Pager-SB364-3-27-25
	7.1  Legislator concerns re SB 364
	9  OCCY Juvenile Competency Commission 4.4 letter signed
	9.1  Vitae Jennifer Lancaster_Redacted
	9.2 Yemi's C.V_Redacted
	10.  Second-Chance-Families-Program-Flyer



